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 AMENDMENT 
December 2, 2025 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 – RE: PROGRAM D951-M (R-1) 
SPECIFICATIONS AMENDED 

 

 
The established proposal due date of 1:00 p.m. prevailing Washington, DC time on 
December 22, 2025 remains unchanged.  
 
 
QUESTION 1:  
 
Question: Does this particular solicitation (D951-M On-Site Services) include the 
purchasing/leasing of MFD equipment? Or, is this solicitation for on-site services only? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, the D951-M Umbrella Contract includes purchasing/leasing of 
multifunction device (MFD) equipment. 
 
 
QUESTION 2:  
 
Question:  How many awards included printers, copiers and production machines 100+? 
 
RESPONSE: This information is not maintained but it is estimated to be approximately 
75% of task orders for MFDs. 
 
 
QUESTION 3:  
 
Question:  Can you provide what agency are using your service at this time? 
 
RESPONSE: A list will not be released but agencies from all three (3) branches of the 
Government are current users of the 951-M Program. The majority of task orders are 
issued on behalf of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs. 
 
 
QUESTION 4:  
 
Question: Did the agencies ever split the orders into two vendors? 
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RESPONSE: Individual task orders are generally issued on a single award basis. 
 
 
QUESTION 5:  
 
Question: Does the printers required to be TAA? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, all devices shall be Trade Agreement Act (TAA) compliant. 
 
 
QUESTION 6:  
 
Question: What products do not require to be TAA? 
 
RESPONSE: See response to Question 5. 
 
 
QUESTION 7:  
 
Question: What is the printer average speeds being awarded? (B/W and B/W & Color) 
 
RESPONSE: This information is not maintained but in general, awarded MFD speeds 
range from 35 PPM – 80 PPM and production equipment speeds range from 80 PPM – 125 
PPM, for both B/W and B/W & Color.  
 
 
QUESTION 8:  
 
Question: What is the copier average speeds being awarded? (B/W and B/W & Color) 
 
RESPONSE: See response to Question 7. 
 
 
QUESTION 9:  
 
Question: What is the percentage of copiers with CAC device?  
 
RESPONSE: This information is not maintained but most task orders for MFDs include a 
requirement for authentication at the device via a Common Access Card (CAC) or Personal 
Identity Verification (PIV) card reader. 
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QUESTION 10:  
 
Question: What is the percentage of Manage Print Service in the awards? 
 
RESPONSE: This information is not maintained but task orders for this service are 
generally infrequent. 
 
 
QUESTION 11:  
 
Question: What Vendor/Manufacturer has the most awards in 2024-2025? 
 
RESPONSE: This information will not be released. 
 
 
QUESTION 12:  
 
Question: Could you confirm the contract term and actual start date for the RFP D951-M 
(R-1)? 
 
RESPONSE: The contract term for the D951-M (R-1) began on May 1, 2025, and the term 
shall be for two (2) years with up to three (3) optional 12-month extension periods. Awards 
resulting from additional proposals shall have an effective date commencing from the date 
of award through the established coterminous end date of the current term of the 
Umbrella Contract. See D951-M (R-1) Section B, Items (10) and (11) for additional 
information. 
 
 
All other requirements and specifications remain the same. 
 
 
 
CONTRACTING OFFICER 
Jeffrey T. Horbinski / Manager 
APS On-site Contract Solutions written: lmh 
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